26 ‘ . A CYCLOP.EDIA OF

1782 t»he ancient territory of the Six Nations

was §éeded to the United States, but the

tribe s refused to be transferred with their

lg :nds, preferring attachment to the British

“Crown. A tract of land was consequently
set apart for the tribes on Grand River (the
Quse), and upon this territory he busied
himself settling his people on his return
from England. 'The settlement known as
Mohawk Village was situated near the bend
of the :iver, and immediately below what is
now Brantford. The declining years of his
life were made bitter by: dissensions among
the tribes; and in self-defence he slew a
worthless and dissolute son. His last years
were passed in his house at Wellington
Square, now Burlingtor, a few miles from
Hamilton. ‘‘ He exercised,” says a writer,
““ a profuse and right royal hospitality alike
towards the whites and Indian warriors who
gathered round him. Onthe first of Mayin
each vear he used to ride up in his coach-
and-four to Mohawk Village, to attend the
annual Indian Festival which was held there.
On these occasicns he was usually attended
by a numerous retinue of servants in livery,
and their procession used to strike awe into
the minds of the denizens of the settlements
through which they passed.” He died on
the 24th November, 1807, being then in his
sixty-fifth year. His last words were, ‘‘Have
pity on the poor Indians ; if you can get any
iriduence with the great, endeavour to do
them all the good you can.”

Henderson, Alex. Alilan, M.D,,
Ottawa, was born in Dunblane, Scotland,
on "April 14, 1845. His father was Rev.
Alex. Henderson, and his mother’s maiden
name was Margaret Eadie. His father was
for twenty years in charge of the United
Presbyteorian Church in Dunblane, Scotland.
He came with his family to Canada in 1849.
After his arrival he, in the course of his
ministerial tour, visited the village of Fitz-

* roy Harbour, on the Ottawa river. Being
“a lover of nature, he was so impressed with
the romantic scenery of that locality,
abounding, as it did and still does, with
waterfall, lake, and woodland, together
witb fertile and well cultivated land, that
he accepted the charge of the Presbyterian
congregation there. Although. often re-
quested to accept larger and more lucrative
charges, for which he was well qualified by
his more than ordinary ability, he declined,
and remained in the place of his choice till
his death. Our subjecy >eceived his early
edu~ztion chiefly under his I{sther’s care.
A carciul attention to classics was givin in
the lad’s education, in addition to a gevreral

education. He subsequently entered Mec-
Gill - University, Montreal, and graduated
in medicine, with honours, in 1870. In
McGill he was awarded the Holmes Gold
Medal, the Primary Prize, and also a
Special Prize sent from London, England,
by Sir Duncan Gibb to McGill College for
competitive examination in Clinical Surgery.
After leaving college, young Henderson
spent some time travelling through Canada
and the United States, visiting friends and
trying to select a satisfactory place for prac-
ticing his profession. Finally, at the re-
quest of friends in Ottawa, he selected that
city for his home, and opened an office on
Duke Street. A large practice was soon
established here. In 1880 he removed from
Duke Street to ‘‘Sparks Place,” on Albert
Street,.and five years afterwards removed
to his own residence, which is picturesquely
situated on the corner of Albert and Bay
streets, where our subject now resides. Dr.
Henderson originated the idea.of and was
the first in Canada to apply successfully the
plaster-of-Paris jacket for the immediate
relief and subsequent cure of spinal irrita-
tion without any deformity. A description
of several cases treated successfully by him
in this manner was published in the Canada
Lancet for March, 1881. This, so far as we
are aware, was the first article published
calling the attention of the profession to
this mode of treating that troublesome dis-
ease. The first operation performed by him
in this manner, and recorded in thé article

referred to, took place on March 11th, 1878.

Since that date he has adopted that opera-
tion for every suitable case of that disease.
Dr. Henderson is a member of the medical
staff of the Protestant Hospital at Ottawa.
He has been for many years connected with
the Masonic Order, and has taken an active
part in it. He was initiated into. masonry
in St. Paul’s Lodge, in Montreal, during his

residence in that city ; and he occupied the

Worshipful Master’s chair of the Chaundiere
Lodge of Ottawa for several years. He is
also a member of the Carleton Chapter of
Royal Arch Masons, and held office in it.
He likewise belongs to ‘‘ Court Ottawa ” of
the Independent Order of Foresters.
an enthusiastic traveller, and takes advan-
tage of the summer holidays to visit new
places each year. He has visited the chief

places of interest in Canada and the United 3
“States.

He has not confined his attention
to the cities alone, but has examined with
interest many of the more secluded parts of

our country, as well as sailed with pleasure £
over our noble lakes and rivers. - He is & §
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